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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Su Li (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 21 January 2022 9:29 AM
To: Janet Tan; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A; Han Yeo
Subject: Fw: RE:ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO. SLF6451T AND SMY9439Z ON 18/11/2021 08:15 

(SGT) UPPER CHANGI ROAD, EAST SLIP ROAD BEFORE EXIT TO PIE LKK REF : 
CC6/AIG21011882/Aea3

Attachments: Towing fee SLF6451T.jpg; SLF6451T rental invoice n agreement.pdf; 202201_0004
_SLF6451T.LKK.pdf; SLF6451T_ITNET-00000-211118-002772.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear LKK Team,  
 
RE:ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO. SLF6451T AND SMY9439Z ON 18/11/2021 
08:15 (SGT) UPPER CHANGI ROAD, EAST SLIP ROAD BEFORE EXIT TO PIE  
 
We act for MS. LIYANA ATHIRAH BINTE ZAINAL ABIDIN the owner of motor 
vehicle no SLF6451T . 
 
We are instructed by the above named to claim damages against you/your insured in 
connection with a road traffic accident on 18/11/2021 08:15 (SGT) UPPER 
CHANGI ROAD, EAST SLIP ROAD BEFORE EXIT TO PIE involving our client's 
vehicle registration number SLF6451T  and vehicle registration 
number SMY9439Z driven by your insured at the material time.  
 
We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured's negligent driving and 
/or management of your insured vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle 
was damaged and our client has been put to loss and expense, particulars of which are 
as follow:- 
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We enclosed the above said-documents for your consideration.   
 
The demand herein is in respect of our client's claim for damages pertaining to his 
motor vehicle.  
 
Please acknowledge it upon receipt and let us have your settlement ASAP. 

 
Thank you! 
 
Regards, 
Janet Tan  
YSK AUTO WORKSHOP  
HP#9248 1057 

 



 

 
 

YSK AUTO WORKSHOP 
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 @Autobay, #01-71 Singapore 417883 
UEN 53311047E 
 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,  
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Tax Invoice :  202201-0004 
Date  :  10/01/2022      
Vehicle :  SLF6451T 
Make Model  :  HYUNDAI ACCENT  
Accident Date :  18/11/2021 08:15 (SGT)                                                                  
Accident Location: UPPER CHANGI ROAD, EAST SLIP ROAD BEFORE EXIT TO PIE  
 
 
PARTICULARS 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
COST OF REPAIR & LABOUR        $2,600.00 

RENTAL FEE for 4 Days X @$90 per day        $    360.00 

Pre-Repair Inspection for 2 days x @$90.00 per day     $    180.00 

TOWING FEE          $.     80.00 

GIA / LTA SEARCH FEE         $        7.45 

Singapore Dollars: Three Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-Seven and Cents Forty-Five Only 

         Total S$: 3,227.45 

         ======================== 

__________________________ 

YSK Auto Workshop 









Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2

Print Date/Time : 18 Nov 2021 / 16:08:07

Receipt Date/Time : 18 Nov 2021 / 16:08:06

Tax Invoice/Receipt

Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-211118-002772

Previous Receipt No. :

S/N Item Description/
Business Transaction Reference 
No.

Amount 
Before

GST (S$)

GST 
Amount 

(S$)

Amount 
After GST 

(S$)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SMY9439Z
As at 18 Nov 2021/13:00:00
Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

1 Insurance Enquiry - SMY9439Z
Enquiry Fee 
20211118160703818611

7.00 0.49 7.49

Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49

Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 7.49

Rounding Difference 0.04

Total Amount Payable 7.45

Paid By

542550XXXXXX5261 eNETS Credit Card 7.45

Total 7.45

Cash Change 0.00

Tendered Amount 7.45

Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service 
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee 

may apply.

Janet Tan
SLF6451T


